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Dear Mr Mcloughlin, · 
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RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL FERGUSON 
PRELIMINARY 

I refer to your letter dated 301
h January 2013 and my letter of 41

h June 2013 enclosing the 
Index in respect of the file held by DLS in respect of the Lucy Crawford Inquest. I now enclose a copy of that file for your attention. You will note that there are some documents which the 
Trust has decided to disclose to you, rather than claim privilege; this is strictly on the basis that 
there is no implied waiver of any other connected document or in respect of a larger class of 
documents. 

I trust that this is in order. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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